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From: Joe Conrad

To: Columbia River Crossing;

CC:

Subj ect: Crossing

Date: Saturday, June 21, 2008 9:06:20 AM
Attachments;

| just read in your newsletter that you " needed our comments”. | don't know why. Your group set

up the parameters of the project to get a

predetermined result. The alternatives you are choosing from are all very similar. There was an
interesting editorial in the Columbian on Friday, June 20, that made more sense than your project.
Also, a third bridge makes more sense but that was eliminated by your parameters. If one of the
two bridges goes down during a earthquake, even with a replacement bridge, we have not

alternatives.
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